
February2, 2009

LucianoLuzarraga,President
Kerry E. Rosenthal, CHAIRPERSON PEPELUZARRAGA CATERING CORP.
Dawn E. Addy, VICE CHAIRPERSON 4631 SW 75th Ave.
MagdaAbdo-Gomez Miami, FL 33155
Judge Seymour Celber
Erica Wright Via First ClassMail andFax at 305 264-6145
ROBERTA. MEYERS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Re: INQ 09-08 Registenngas a CountyVendor

MICHAEL P. MURAWSKI DearMr. Luzarraga:
ADVOCATE

ARDYTH WALKER In correspondenceto our office on January28, 2009,you saidthatyou wishto
STAFF GENERAL COUNSEL registeryour business,PEPELUZARRAGA CATERINGCORP.as a Countyvendor.

The factsas we understandthem areas follows:
* Your spouse,MATILDE "BEBA" LUZARRAGA, is an Administrative

Assistantto the CountyManagerin the COUNTY EXECUTIVE OFFICE.

* PEPELUZAR1tAGA CATERING CORP.,a businessownedby youandin
whichyou serveas President,is in the cateringbusiness.

It is the opinionof theEthicsCommissionstaff that PEPELUZARRAGA
CATERING CORP.mayregisterto contractwith the Countyas longas anycontract
doesnot interferewith the full andfaithful dischargeof MATILDE LUZARRAGA’ S

duties to the County. This includesthe conditionthat MATILDE LUZARRAGA not
participatein determiningthe contractrequirementsor in awardingthe contract.
Additionally, noneof MATILDE LUZARRAGA’s job responsibilitiesandjob
descriptionsmayrequireherto be involvedin the contractin anyway including,
but not limited to, its enforcement,oversight,administration,amendment,
extension,termination,or forbearance.Finally, MA TILDE LUZARRAGA maynot
work in any County departmentthat will enforce,oversee,or administerthe
contract.

This opinionis consistentwith previousethicsopinionsdealingwith similar facts,
in which spousesof employeesof the Office ofthe Boardof County
Commissionerswereallowedto enterinto contractswith the Countyas long as the
contractswerenot directly with the Office of the Boardof CountyCommissioners.
SeeRQO03-14,INQ 06-134,andINQ 09-02. Similarly, PEPELUZARRAGA
CATERING CORP.maynot enterinto anycontractsdirectly with the COUNTY
EXECUTIVE OFFICE, as longas MS. LUZARRAGA is employedthere.

If anyof the factsyouhavepresentedchange,or if you havefurtherquestions,
pleasedo not hesitateto contactme at 305.350.0601.

Sincerely,

VICTO RICO
StaffAttorney

copy: EsmeraldaCardenas,DPM, ProcurementContractingTechnician
Fax: 305 375-5409
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